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Senate Amendment (SA-SB305)
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Wanted: As time permits
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This file may be shown to any legislator: NO
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Subject: Munis - tax incrmntal financing
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Tax incremental financing (TIF) technical changes

Instructions:

Remove ref. to "sub. (7) (a)" from initial app on p. 24, line 18, per DOR’s tech memo suggestion
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Shm}ers, Marc

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2003 4:34 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: . FW: Motion #921

Here it is. They also need it as a SA to SB 365. In fact, that'
through. -

From: Ammerman, Fred
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2003 4:31 PM
To: " Grant, Peter
Subject: Motion #921
921.doc

s the highest priority. Fred's coming over so he can shepherd it



ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ___,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 654

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 24, line 18: delete "(7)(a)" and substitute "(7)".

(END)

Motion #921.doc




State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 305

N

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 24, line 18: delete “(7) (a)” and substitute “(7)”.

(END)




